
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Architectural Review Board  
Monday, April 16, 2018 

6:30 p.m. 
 
 

 
City of Goose Creek 

Marguerite H. Brown Municipal Center 
519 N. Goose Creek Blvd. 

Goose Creek, South Carolina 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
	

MEMORANDUM	
	

	
TO:	 	 Members	of	the	Architectural	Review	Board	
	
FROM:	 Brenda	Moneer	
	 	 Planning	and	Zoning	Specialist	
	
DATE:		 April	13,	2018	
	
SUBJECT:	 Notification	of	ARB	Meeting	
	
	
This	is	to	inform	you	that	the	Architectural	Review	Board	(ARB)	will	meet	Monday,			
April	16,	2018,	6:30	p.m.	at	City	Hall.	 	Enclosed	please	find	agenda	material	for	the	
meeting.	
	
If	you	have	any	questions	or	comments,	please	don’t	hesitate	to	contact	me	at	797‐
6220	ext.	1116,	or	Kara	at	ext.	1118.				We	look	forward	to	seeing	you	Monday	evening.	
	
 
 
 
 



Please note this Agenda was posted at City Hall and on the City Website prior to meeting. 

 

 

 
AGENDA  

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 

MONDAY, APRIL 16, 2018 6:30 P.M.  
MARGUERITE BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
519 N. GOOSE CREEK BLVD. 

 
VISION STATEMENT: 
Goose Creek is a city that has achieved a balance between growth, the environment, and the preservation of its small town 
character. The city’s primary concern is for the lifelong needs of all its citizens. Goose Creek is a partnership between its 
government and its people in the determination of the city’s future. 
 
MISSION STATEMENT: 
Objectively guide the evolution of commercial and industrial projects creating a synergy between the business and 
residential community consistent with the city of Goose Creek’s vision statement. 
 
THE PROCEDURE FOR PARTICIPATION WILL BE AS FOLLOWS: 
Minor applications will be allotted three (3) minutes to present to the Board, major applications will be allotted five (5) 
minutes to present.  Board members will be allowed to ask questions and to discuss merits of the application following the 
presentations. The question/discussion period by the Board will be limited to five (5) minutes for minor applications and ten 
(10) minutes for major applications. 

AGENDA: 

I. Call to Order – Chairperson Sharon Clopton 
 

II. Review of Minutes from March 19, 2018 
 

III. New Business – Minor Applications   
A.        The UPS Store – 431 St. James Ave. 
B.        Charleston Self Defense Academy – 428 Red Bank Rd. 
C.        Wendy’s – Signage – 101 Red Bank Rd. 

 
IV. New Business – Major Applications   

D.        McDonalds – Upfit – 609 St. James Ave 
 

V. Comments from Board  
 

VI. Comments from Staff 
 

VII. Adjournment 



 
MINUTES 

CITY OF GOOSE CREEK 
ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD MEETING 
MONDAY, MARCH 19, 2018, 6:30 P.M. 

MARGUERITE H. BROWN MUNICIPAL CENTER 
519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD 

 
 
 

I. Call to Order – Chairperson, Sharon Clopton 
 

Motion:    at 6:30 pm, Action: Called Meeting to Order, Moved by Sharon Clopton 
Roll Call‐ 
Present:  Joel Arenson, Gary Becker, Lisa Burdick, Sharon Clopton,  
Absent:     David Cantrill, Tom Risso 
Staff Present:    Kara Browder, Brenda Moneer 

 
 

II. Review of Minutes from February 19, 2018 
 

Motion:    Approve the minutes as presented., Moved by Gary Becker,  
Seconded by Joel Arenson. 

Discussion:  There was none. 
Vote:      All voted in favor. (summary: Yes = 4). 

 
 

III. Old Business – Minor Applications 
 

A. Popeyes – Elevations, Colors, Materials 
 

The  applicant  presented  a  revised  color  proposal  to  the  Board, with  three  alternate  choices.  
There was discussion about the original colors as submitted.  Chairperson Clopton inquired about 
the water table material.  The applicant stated it would be stone.  The Board compared the colors 
presented in the past with the current proposal. 
 

Motion:   Approve  the  application  using  the  “310ST0”  stone  sand  finish,  and  the 
“1015 Mocha Crème” coloring., Moved by Joel Arenson, Seconded by Lisa 
Burdick. 

Discussion:  There was none. 
Vote:     All voted in favor. (summary: Yes = 4). 

 
 
 



B. E‐Z Auto Now ‐ Elevations 
 

The applicant presented the revised application of the elevations to include a water table, and 
metal canopy over the front entry to the Board.  There was discussion about the roof line, new 
modifications, and the elevations as submitted previously.        
 

Motion:   Approve the application with the revised elevation as re‐submitted at the 
meeting,  with  the  iron  ore  slate  water  table. Moved  by  Joel  Arenson, 
Seconded by Gary Becker. 

Discussion:  Chairperson Clopton inquired about the depth of the metal canopy, and 
how it would be installed.  The applicant stated it would be blue metal that 
would be 3’ x 15’ and would tie into the building joist.  Mr. Becker inquired 
about the HVAC equipment.    The applicant stated it would be screened. 

Vote:     All voted in favor. (summary: Yes = 4). 
 

There was a brief discussion about the HVAC screening with Staff.  Staff recommended that the 
applicant bring the lighting fixtures back to the Board for review, along with signage.  Mr. Becker 
stated concern for broken down vehicles.  The applicant stated this would be auto sales, and they 
would not be doing any repairs on site. 
 
 

IV. Comments from the Board  
 
Mr. Becker inquired about the Mexican restaurant exterior painting.  Staff stated that a certified 
letter had been sent out to the owner to contact the Planning office.  Chairperson Clopton stated 
concern  for  the yellow bollards behind Optical  Impressions  the  layout and orientation of  the 
property.  There was discussion about the color of the bollards and if they must be yellow.  Staff 
presented an idea to help with the review during the meetings.  
 
 

V. Comments from Staff   
 
Ms. Browder followed up with zoning violations as discussed at the previous meeting.  There was 
discussion about landscaping reviews and requirements.  There was some discussion about the 
All‐Star  Storage  requesting  a  unified  signage  for  each  tenant  within  the  new  addition.    Ms. 
Browder  mentioned  that  the  Planning  Commission  requested  to  review  the  sign  ordinance 
language.  There was discussion about the proliferation of bandit signage.  Staff also mentioned 
the signage at the Corbett Plaza had been changed without coming back for the Board to review 
the shopping center name. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

VI. Adjournment 
 

Motion:   Motion to adjourn at 7:29 pm., Action: Adjourn, Moved by Gary Becker, 
Seconded by Joel Arenson. 

  Discussion:  There was none. 
  Vote:    All voted in favor. (summary: Yes = 5). 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________     Date_____________________________ 

Sharon Clopton, Chairperson  



ARB MEETING DATE: APRIL 16, 2018 
 
BUSINESS NAME: UPS STORE 
LOCATION:  431 ST. JAMES AVE. UNIT C 
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR: 1 WALL MOUNT SIGN,  
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:   2 WALL MOUNTED SIGNS 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:  30SF  
 

NOTE:    STAFF RECOMMENDS THAT THE FAÇADE BE PAINTED THE SAME COLOR  PRIOR TO 

INSTALLATION OF NEW SIGNAGE  - NO TENANT PANEL WITH THIS APPLICATION 
GENERAL INFORMATION: 

SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) W    

HEIGHT 2.6’  

WIDTH 14.2’  

AREA 21.75 SF  

COLOR Gold/White/Brown  

MATERIALS Alum./Plastic  

SIZE OF GRAPHIC 5.25 SF  

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  Interior  

     IF YES, WHAT TYPE AND WATTAGE?   
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 

BUSINESS 20’  
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 

PROPERTY LINE 336’ +/-  
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 

STYLES 1  
SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) 2”  
SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) 4”  

HEIGHT OF LETTERS 18”  

PROJECTION FROM WALL 5”  
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB   

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE   

BASE LANDSCAPING   
LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES  NO  N/A 
PERMIT PAID  YES  NO  N/A 
SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES  NO  N/A 

 
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 







ARB MEETING DATE: APRIL 16, 2018 
 
BUSINESS NAME: CHARLESTON SELF DEFENSE 
LOCATION:  428 RED BANK RD. 
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR: 1 WALL MOUNT SIGN,  
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:   2 WALL MOUNTED SIGNS 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:  112.5SF  
 

NOTE:    STAFF RECOMMENDS THAT THE FAÇADE BE PAINTED THE SAME COLOR  PRIOR TO 

INSTALLATION OF NEW SIGNAGE 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) W    

HEIGHT 5’  

WIDTH 14’  

AREA 70 SF  

COLOR Red/White/Black  

MATERIALS Alum./Metal/Acrylic  

SIZE OF GRAPHIC See attached  

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  Interior  

     IF YES, WHAT TYPE AND WATTAGE?   
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 

BUSINESS 75’  
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 

PROPERTY LINE 345’  
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 

STYLES 2  
SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) n/a  
SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) n/a  

HEIGHT OF LETTERS n/a  

PROJECTION FROM WALL 8”  
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB   

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE   

BASE LANDSCAPING   
LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES  NO  N/A 
PERMIT PAID  YES  NO  N/A 
SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES  NO  N/A 

 
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 







ARB MEETING DATE: APRIL 16, 2018 
 
BUSINESS NAME: WENDY’S 
LOCATION:  101 RED BANK ROAD 
NUMBER & TYPE OF SIGNS APPLYING FOR: 1 WALL MOUNT SIGN, 1 MONUMENT, 2 INFORMATIONAL 
NUMBER OF ALLOWABLE SIGNS:   2 WALL MOUNTED SIGNS 
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE SIGN AREA:  30SF WALL MOUNT, 50 SF MONUMENT, 6SF INF. EA 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION: 

SIGN SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

TYPE  
(W= WALL-MOUNTED/F=FREESTANDING) W M INFO.  

HEIGHT 3’ 4’-2” 2’  

WIDTH 10.75’ 7’-4” 2’-2”  

AREA 32.25 SF 31 SF 4.34 SF  

COLOR 
Blue/White/Brown 
Red,Flesh,Bronze

Blue/White/Brown 
Red,Flesh,Bronze

Blue/White/Brown 
Red,Flesh,Bronze  

MATERIALS Metal/Plastic Metal, Plastic Plastic/Acrylic  

SIZE OF GRAPHIC 30”x36” 42”x36” 8”x10”  

IS IT ILLUMINATED?  Yes Yes Yes  

     IF YES, WHAT TYPE AND WATTAGE? Int. LED Int. LED Interior fluorescent  
ONLY APPLICABLE TO WALL-MOUNTED SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 
FRONT LINEAR FRONTAGE OF 

BUSINESS 30’  
DISTANCE FROM BUSINESS TO 

PROPERTY LINE 25’  
TOTAL NUMBER OF LETTERING 

STYLES 1  
SPACE BETWEEN LETTERS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) See attached  
SPACE BETWEEN WORDS  
(FOR CHANNEL LETTERS) See attached  

HEIGHT OF LETTERS See attached  

PROJECTION FROM WALL 20”  
ONLY APPLICABLE TO FREESTANDING SIGNS: 

REFERENCE SIGN #    (FROM ABOVE) SIGN 1 SIGN 2 SIGN 3 SIGN 4 SIGN 5 

DISTANCE FROM STREET CURB  20’  

HEIGHT ABOVE GRADE  10’  

BASE LANDSCAPING  Seasonals & evergrs  
LANDLORD APPROVAL LETTER RECEIVED  YES  NO  N/A 
PERMIT PAID  YES  NO  N/A 
SAMPLE MATERIALS ATTACHED  YES  NO  N/A 

 
CITY OF GOOSE CREEK DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ZONING  519 N. GOOSE CREEK BOULEVARD GOOSE CREEK, SC 29445   (843) 797-6220  WWW.CITOFGOOSECREEK.COM 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD SIGN FORM 

















A5.1

c
TI

D
EW

A
TE

R
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LC

TH
ES

E 
D

R
AW

IN
G

S 
AN

D
 S

PE
C

IF
IC

AT
IO

N
S 

TH
E 

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 O

F 
TI

D
EW

AT
ER

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TS
, L

LC
 A

N
D

 A
R

E 
N

O
T 

TO
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y 

O
TH

ER
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 E

XC
EP

T 
BY

 A
G

R
EE

M
EN

T 
W

IT
H

 T
ID

EW
AT

ER
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LC

 IN
 W

R
IT

IN
G

. C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
TI

D
EW

AT
ER

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TS
, L

LC
. A

LL
 R

IG
H

TS
 R

ES
ER

VE
D

Fr
on

t &
 R

ig
ht

 E
le

va
tio

ns
Pr

oj
ec

t:

10
1 

R
ed

 B
an

k 
R

d
G

oo
se

 C
re

ek
, S

C
 2

94
45

- - - - -

- - - - -

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o:
D

at
e:

D
ra

w
n 

By
:

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

TW
A1

81
6

4-
9-

18

TW
A

TW
A

15
8 

M
ar

ie
 R

d
Su

m
m

er
vi

lle
, S

C
 2

94
83

PH
: 8

43
-2

85
-8

63
2

E-
M

ai
l: 

In
fo

@
Ti

de
w

at
er

Ar
ch

.c
om

SC
 R

eg
. 1

01
20

7

Se
al

s:

R
ev

is
io

ns

-
-

-
-

1/4" = 1'-0"

Existing Front Elevation
3

1/4" = 1'-0"

Proposed Front Elevation
2

NTS

Signage
1

EXISTING SIGNAGE TO BE REPLACED

EXISTING FASCIA TO REMAIN

EXISTING VENEER TO REMAIN

NEW SIGNAGE - RACE WAY
TO MATCH FASCIA

NTS

WM 40 
4

10
'-0

" M
AX

BRICK PEDESTAL GC TO 
MATCH EXISTING - 
VERIFY WITH OWNER

FINISHED GRADE



jrosich
Text Box
McDonald's USA, LLC

jrosich
Text Box
609 St. James Avenue



21 South Evergreen Avenue, Suite 200
Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005
t: 847.788.9200  f: 847.788.9536 McDonald's USA, LLC

03/28/2018

390540
GOOSE CREEK, SC

GF PROJECT # 20171383.0

McDONALD’S
SCALE: 1/4” = 1’-0”
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A2.0

EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE
COLOR SCHEME: ‘CRAFTSMAN’

BUILDING ITEMS DESCRIPTION

MASONRY FINISH EXISTING MASONRY TO REMAIN;
ANY INFILL/REPAIR TO MATCH EXISTING

EIFS AT PARAPET BENJAMIN MOORE
HC-85 FAIRVIEW TAUPE

EIFS AT BRAND WALL BENJAMIN MOORE
2134-30 IRON MOUNTAIN

CORRUGATED METAL AT 
DRIVE THRU SURROUND CHARCOAL GRAY BY METAL ERA

CORRUGATED METAL AT 
PARAPET CITYSCAPE BY METAL ERA

WHITE TRELLIS w/ WHITE 
CANOPY FASCIA

8” HIGH WITH INFILL PANELS BY TRELLIS VENDOR;
FASCIA WITH INTEGRATED LED LIGHT BY SIGNAGE 
VENDOR INSTALLED BY TRELLIS VENDOR

DT TRELLIS w/ GOLD 
UNDERSCORE

8” HIGH TRELLIS BY TRELLIS VENDOR,
COLOR: CHARCOAL;
3” DEEP GOLD UNDERSCORE BY TRELLIS VENDOR w/ 
RECESSED FIXTURES

TRELLIS FASCIA BAND 2”x8” BAND BY TRELLIS VENDOR
COLOR: CITYSCAPE

STOREFRONT REVISED STOREFRONT TO MATCH EXISTING

Welcome

ENTRY ELEVATION

DRIVE THRU ELEVATION

FRONT ELEVATION REAR ELEVATION

NEW TRELLIS WITH 
CANOPY FASCIA

REVISED STOREFRONT NEW TRELLIS EXISTING MASONRY NEW TRELLIS FASCIA BAND

NEW CORRUGATED 
METAL PANEL PARAPET

NEW SIGNAGE 
ON BUILDING

NEW CORRUGATED METAL
PANEL PARAPET

NEW EIFS
PARAPET WALL

NEW SIGNAGE ON 
BUILDING, TYP.

NEW SIGNAGE ON 
BUILDING, TYP.

NEW SIGNAGE ON 
BUILDING, TYP.

NEW CORRUGATED
METAL PANEL PARAPET

NEW CORRUGATED
METAL PANEL PARAPET

NEW EIFS 
BRAND WALL

NEW EIFS 
BRAND WALL

NEW EIFS PARAPET WALL NEW EIFS PARAPET WALL

NEW EIFS PARAPET WALL

EXISTING DRIVE THRU
WINDOW, TYP.

NEW TRELLIS EXISTING MASONRYNEW TRELLIS WITH 
CANOPY FASCIA

REVISED STOREFRONT EXISTING MASONRY EXISTING LADDER NEW TRELLIS WITH
GOLD UNDERSCORE

NEW TRELLIS FASCIA BAND

NEW TRELLIS FASCIA BAND EXISTING MASONRY NEW TRELLIS WITH GOLD 
UNDERSCORE, TYP.

NEW CORRUGATED METAL
DRIVE THRU SURROUND, TYP.

10
’-1

1”

9’
-4

”

9’
-4

”
8’

-8
”

18
’-0

”

19
’-4

”

7’
-1

”

8’
-8

”

9’
-4

”

10
’-1

1”

18
’-0

”

19
’-4

”

18
’-0

”

8’
-8

”

7’
-1

”

10
’-1

1”

18
’-0

”

19
’-4

”

7’
-1

”


	Binder1 Wendy's  101 red bank Road.pdf
	Existing Conditions
	Site Plan
	Monument Sign Measurements and Details
	Channel Letter Measurements and Detalis
	Proposed New Sign and Existing Sign
	Directional Signs
	Dirctional Sign Details




